Work Shop

- 1. Public Comments
- 2. Reports to the Board
 - 2.A. School Reports
 - 2.B. District Reports
 - 2.C. Director's Report
 - 2.D. Board Chair's Report
- 3. Recognition
 - 3.A. Staff Members of the Year

Board Meeting

- 1. Meeting Called to Order
 - Moment of Silence
 - Pledge to the Flag
- 2. Consent Agenda

M: ____, S: ____/ P F T.

- 2.A. Approve Minutes from Previous Meetings
 - Regular Meeting January 20, 2025
- 2.B. Field Trips
 - Third Grade to Pigeon Forge Snow/CiCi's Pizza in Pigeon Forge, TN on February 28, 2025. \$30.00 cost per student. (Incentive for good behavior for 1st semester)
 - Fifth Grade to see Wizard of Oz play at the Cocke County High School on March 7, 2025. No charge to students.
 - NGS Historical Society to Gatlinburg, TN on March 11, 2025. No charge to students.
 - Kindergarten to Xperia in Sevierville, TN on March 13, 2025. \$20.00 per student.
 - Second Grade to Wonder Works in Pigeon Forge, TN on March 20, 2025. \$20.00 per student.
 - Fourth & Fifth Grade selected students to attend the County Wide Field Day at the Cocke County High School on March 21, 2025. No cost to students.
 - SPED PreK- 8th Grade to Briarwood Safari on April 11, 2025. \$27.00 cost per student.
 - Fourth Grade Honor's Trip to Chattanooga/Lookout Mountain on May 7, 2025. \$120.00 cost per student.
 - Kindergarten & Ms. Chambers Pre-K to Knoxville Zoo in Knoxville, TN on May 20, 2025. \$7.00 cost per student.

2.C. Fundraisers

 Pre-K to sell Rada Cutlery products from catalog &/or on line. To raise funds for VPK students.

2.D. Travel

- Dr. Whitney Butler to the March RUG meeting on Friday, March 7th, at the
 Jefferson County Schools Professional Development Center in Jefferson City, TN.
- Dr. Whitney Butler and Mrs. Amy Messer to the First CORE Middle School Networking Session on Monday, February 10th, at the Hamblen County Board of Education Center in Morristown, TN.
- Dustin Morrow, Ron Coffey, and Colleen Pastic to Harassment, Intimidation, Bullying, and Cyber, Bullying Best Practices Training in Knoxville on April 3, 2025.
- Paige Holt to attend the Tennessee Music Educators Association Conference in Nashville, TN on April 9-13, 2025.
- Christina Leas NETCO Meeting in Kingsport, TN on April 25, 2025 has been changed to April 30, 2025.
- Dr. Justin Norton to AIMS Retreat on April 21-23, 2025 at Fall Creek Falls State Park.

2.E. Miscellaneous

•

3.	Board Approval
	3.A. Financial
	3.A.1. Purchase of TSBA Board of Distinction status plaque at a cost of \$170
	M:, S: / P F T.
	3.A.2. Purchase of two tables for the Education Foundation Banquet at a total cost of \$800
	M:, S:/ P F T.
	3.A.3. Update standard mileage reimbursement rate to 70 cents per mile
	M:, S: / P F T.
	3.A.4. GP (141) FY25 ISM Budget Amendment 1
	M:, S: / P F T.
	3.B. First Reading of the Following Policies
	NO ITEMS
	3.C. Second Reading of the Following Policies
	M:, S: / P F T.
	3.C.1. Policy 4.603 – Promotion and Retention
	3.C.2. Policy 5.118 – Background Investigations
	3.C.3. Policy 6.319 – Alternative Education
	3.D. Other Items for Approval
	NO ITEMS
4.	Adjournment M:, S: / P F T.